From: MARIANNE KARUZA

To: Council

Subject: May 7, 2019 Whatcom County Public Works and Health Committee
Date: Monday, May 20, 2019 12:37:09 PM

Attachments: DCWA.Motion.to.Compel.12.14.2018.pdf

DCWA.Motion.toCompel.4.26.2019.pdf
dcwa.5.24.2016. Wittinger.notes.pdf

Whatcom County Council:

We are providing this information to you after listening to the May 7, 2019 Whatcom
County Public Works and Health Committee recording regarding the Deer Creek
Franchise. We were not able to attend as we were in Seattle for a long planned
surgery.

Please find attached two motions to compel discovery recorded in Whatcom County
Superior Court. We are providing these as Mr. Wittinger (DCWA manager) told the
committee, in this public hearing, that they have paid us “zero”. However, on
December 14, 2018, the defendants (DCWA) were ordered to pay us $500.00 and
again, on April 26, 2019, they were ordered to pay us $1200.00 for motions to compel
Deer Creek to provide discovery requested but not produced.

This water association appears to be lacking in transparency to the public and even
the court while involved in a lawsuit in superior court. This includes a note from May
24, 2016 when we first contacted Mr. Wittinger and told him we had three lots and
hoped to use our wells. He handwrote a note regarding our property that stated
“should get denials if no changes to the property”. To date, we have made no
changes to the property. We were originally going to do a simple boundary line
adjustment but let that expire so no action was ever taken. We were not even
supplied a copy of this crucial note until last fall, nearly a year after filing suit, and only
after a court action in July. When we did try to get written denials in 2017, Mr.
Wittinger wrote our land use consultant, “Since this project is located along a corridor
that is contained within our State-designated Retail Service Area, and is also in an
area earmarked for expansion, the Board is unwilling to provide a Denial of Water
Service letter at this time.” Their reasons for refusing the denials we need changed
over time.

Incredibly, Mr. Wittinger informed you, during this official government hearing that “the
minute we got sued we stopped writing everything because it is subject to discovery”.
(1:28 into the hearing). The lack of transparency of private non-profit water
associations forced this lawsuit to be filed and, in our opinion, we and the court have
been faced with obstruction in our ability to get all the documents in a timely manner.

A comment was also made that we were “gaming the system” by requesting a denial
for one lot in July 2018. However, this proposal was suggested by Judge Snyder
himself during a July motion hearing and we simply followed up on his suggestion.
We never received a response from DCWA to the request for one denial.

The county council needs to review all of the water associations, dramatically limit
their power, adopt an appeal process (short of superior court), and provide consistent
policies across the county to prevent abuse of its citizens. No other member of our
community should have to endure what has happened to us. There needs to be
transparency and enforced legal oversight so that landowners know exactly what to
expect in regard to using their own well or seeking service or denial of service from a
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WHATCOM

ANTHONY and MARIANNE KARUZA,
a married couple,

Plaintiffs,
V.

DEER CREEK WATER ASSOCIATION, a
Washington Nonprofit Corporation, DOUGLAS
WITTINGER, an individual, VAUGHN
HAGEN, an individual, DAVID BLACK, an
individual, LEROY ROHDE, an individual,
ELIZABETH HALE, an individual, and
DARLA NORMAN, an individual,

Defendants.

No. 17-2-02220-37

ORDER COMPELLING
SUPPLEMENTATION OF DEFENDANTS®
DISCOVERY RESPONSES AND FOR
SANCTIONS

Judge Robert E. Olson

This matter came before the Court on Defendant’s Motion for Order Compelling

Supplementation of Defendants’ Discovery Responses. The Court has reviewed the

Plaintif’s Motion and Declaration of Lisa M. Keeler, Defendants’ Opposition and

Declaration of Timothy H. Campbell, Plaintiffs’ Reply and Second Declaration of Lisa M.

Keeler, and supporting documents. Having considered the foregoing, and having heard oral

argument from counsel of record, it is hereby,

ORDERED that Defendants shall deliver to counsel for Plaintiffs full and completely

executed responses to Plaintiffs’ Request for Supplementation of Discovery Responses. Said

ORDER COMPELLING SUPPLEMENTATION
OF DEFENDANTS’ DISCOVERY RESPONSES
AND FOR SANCTIONS - Page 1

CARMICHAEL CLARK, P.S.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P.O. Box 5226
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Bellingham, WA 98227
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! production shall be made at the office of Plaintiffs’ counsel by ( .7// Zz 8/ zol 5

h Defendants are further ordered to pay attorney’s fees and costs of $500.00 to Plaintiffs’

i counse!by\z/’z % ZO/Q

5 Dated this December 14, 2018.
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7 = ROBERT E. OLSON
8 Judge Robert E. Olson
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15} CATHERINE A. MOORE, WSBA #51197
ROBERT A. CARMICHAEL, WSBA #14008
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
HAGEN, anmdwxduai DAVID BLACK, an
md1v1dual LEROY ROHDE an1nd1v1dual
ELIZABETH HALE, an 1nd1v1dual and
DARLA NORMAN, an individual,

Defendants.

No. 17-2-02220-37

ORDER COMPELLING
SUPPLEMENTATION OF DEFENDANTS’
DISCOVERY RESPONSES AND
IMPOSING SANCTIONS

Judge Lee Grochmal

This matter came before the Court on Defendant’s Motion for Order Compelling

Supplementation of Defendants® Discovery Responses. The Court has reviewed the Motion,

Declaration of Lisa M. Keeler in Support of Plaintiffs’ Motion, Defendants’ Opposition to

Plaintiffs’ Motion, Declaration of Timothy H. Campbell in Support of Defendants’

Opposition, Plaintiffs” Reply, Second Declaration of Lisa M. Keeler in Support of Plaintiffs’

Motion, and all supporting documents. Having considered the foregoing, and having heard

oral argument from counsel of record, it is hereby,

ORDERED that Defendants shall deliver to counsel for Plaintiffs full and completely

executed response to Plaintiffs’ Request for Supplementation of Discovery Responses,

ORDER COMPELLING SUPPLEMENTATION
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including but not limited to texts, emails, and any other records of communications between
DCWA board members, employees, and staff, as well as recordings of DCWA Board
meetings. Said production shall be made at the office of Plaintiffs’ counsel by the close of
business on Friday, May 3, 2019.

The Court further orders that for any evidentiary item that was available as of the date
this lawsuit was served and is no longer available, defendants shall produce by Friday, May 3,
2019, an accounting of each and every item, to include a description of the item, the date it
was destroyed, and the identity of the person who directed the destruction of the item.

Defendants are further ordered to pay attorney’s fees and costs of $1,200.00 to
Plaintiffs’ counsel by the close of business on Friday, May 3, 2019.

IS FURTHER-ORDERED-THAT Defendants-are-prohibited frem-introducing into-

_evidenee meeting recordings, meeting minutes, and correspondence (including-emails and text
messages)of DCWA and by and between its Board members-regarding-DCWA’s-service,

~practices or the Karuza matter, that were extant but not produced prior to Aprit-15;2019:

Dated this April 26, 2019.

By: | ,fﬂ\ ﬂ/ " A ARG
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CATHERINE A. MOORE, WSBA # g

ROBERT A. CARMICHAEL, WSBA #14008

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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Whatcom County Assessor & Treasurer

Froperty Search Results > 103308 ANTHONY § & MARIANKE £ KARUZA
for Year 2015 - 2014

Property .
v T
Account ! i

( Property ID: 103308 Legal Description: TR IN NW SE DAF-
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U( & [‘.Uf,‘{j 4 e 17‘ Hh/ Vo= U—' f/h e ”-/J OIL RTS AS RES AF
: 616627
Parcel # / Geo ID: 39031?3441950000 Agent Code:
Type: Real '
Tax Area: 5005 - 505 F21 C4 Land Use Code 11
Open Space: N DFL N
Historic Property: N Remodel Property: N
Multi-Family Redevelopment: N
Township: T39N Section: 19
Range: RO3E Legal Acres: 5.8700
Location
Address: 383 E LAUREL RD Mapsco:
BELLINGHAM, WA
Neighborhood: 2250011000 SFR-AC Map ID:
Neighborhood CD: 2250011000
DOwner
Name: ANTHONY S & MARIANNE E KARUZA Owner ID: 61711
Mailing Address: 383 E LAURELRD % Ownership: 100.0000000000%

BELLINGHAM, WA 98226-9773
Exemptions:

http://property.whatcomeounty.us/propertyaceess/Property aspx ?cid=0&year=2015&prop ... 5/24/2016
DCWA 001432







water provider in Whatcom County.

Thank you for your time,

Anton and Marianne Karuza



